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e, OTRTE "REPORT

To: Council's
Subject: FW: OUCC Quarterly Meeting - Tuesday, February 7, 2017 - Sherwood, OR

From: Joyce Nelsen [mailto:joyce@rtinet.com]
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:11 PM

To: DETERING Lynn
Cc: 'Matt Wylie'; 'Ken Lamb'
Subject: Re: OUCC Quarterly Meeting - Tuesday, February 7, 2017 - Sherwood, OR

Hello:

The OUCC had their business meeting on Tuesday 2/7/17.

There were about 14 in attendance.

Jessica Malmstedt from Williams Pipleline came and gave a presentation about a Safety Day they
hosted in Texas, that she is trying to get started in Oregon. Possibly using the Lane County
Fairgrounds.

They did a mock pipeline hit w/ equipment and first responders.

They had a Backhoe Rodeo and Firefighter Challenge.

She will be looking for people to help coordinate this. Probably not until 2018.

Jim Holzer, One Call Concepts - gave a presentation of some brochures that the OUNC is having
made up. Also gave an update on the car and bike. They may also have a hot air balloon soon.

You can schedule the 811 trailer for your event on the OUCC website.
OUCC assistance money was sent on Feb 6th.

There is additional assistance money available. You will need to fill out the proper form this year, not
just an email. You may also need to provide the Council funds available before they approve.

It was requested that if you have not completed the form that was sent requesting your officer info,
that you please send in.

My mileage for the meeting was $85.60 - 160 miles.

| reported for Lincoln and ELUCC.

Lincoln County can pay $28.54. ELUCC will pay $28.54 and my employer will pick up the other third.
Thanks.

Joyce Nelsen
ELUCC Treasurer




